TO: Executive Committee, New York State Bar Association House of Delegates
FROM: Executive Committee, NYSBA Trusts and Estates Law Section
DATED: January 15, 2025

RE: Reports for Executive Committee of NYSBA House of Delegates

RESOLVED, that the NYSBA Trusts and Estates Law Section supports the merged
legislative proposal entitled, Who May Become a Voluntary Administrator Act, which is part of the
file entitled, Memo re Who May Become a Voluntary Admin w attach-01-15-25, which file also
contains the Section’s January 15, 2025 Memo re Proposed Merger of Becoming a Voluntary
Administrator Act as approved by the NYSBA House of Delegates on April 6, 2024 with statutory
language in A04269/S04342 from the 2023/24 session, renamed as the Who May Become a
Voluntary Administrator Act. (“Supporting Memorandum”); and

RESOLVED, that the NYSBA Trusts and Estates Law Section is in favor of enacting the
above merged legislative proposal for the reasons set forth in the Supporting Memorandum.

Resolution Prepared By: Albert Feuer

Approved By: Vote of the Executive Committee of the NYSBA Trusts and
Estates Law Section

Section Chair: Angelo Grasso



